National Flood Insurance Program

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
P.O. Box 310

Lanham, MD 20703-0310

W-06074

September 28, 2006
MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators
FROM: WYO Clearinghouse Q@
SUBJECT: SDF Contact Information Unchanged ! |
Attached in a notice from the NFIP Servicing Agent confirmj H&(:OA(\M information for its
Special Direct Facility (SDF) will remain unchanged b tRaAsitioprfrom the Repetitive Loss
Target Group to the new Severe Repetitive Loss Progra

Please distribute this information Within)@gan ation as appropriate.

Attachment @

cc: NFIP Servicing , Yendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative

Suggested éo@ H1iS, Marketing, Underwriting

www.fema.gov


http://www.fema.gov

National Flood Insurance Program

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
P.O. Box 2965

Shawnee Mission, KS 66201-1365

FEMA

From: Special Direct Facility
To: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators
Date: September 27, 2006

Regarding: Contact Information for the Special Direct Facility

The transition of the Repetitive Loss Target Gr he new Severe Repetitive
Loss (SRL) Program will not impact the contac |on for the Special Direct
Facility (SDF). The contact informati the D WI|| remain as follows:
Underwriting Inquiries an %
Special Dj I|t
PO
h 'on KS 66201-1365

e 1-800-638-6620
ax 1-800-742-3148
Claims Inquiries:

Special Direct Facility
PO Box 2966
Shawnee Mission KS 66201-1366

Phone 1-800-767-4341
Fax 1-800-767-5574



